

MALANC, 19 NOV 1992 Product Designer

23 YEARS OLD

### +6281931890077

briwijaya

@brianBBESTwijaya

@bri\_wijaya

itsme brian191192@yahoo.com

## **About**

I'm an confident, brave and creative man that love to learn many new thing. Never give up and always give the best for everything I do. I'm so interested to gain many new experiences in my new job. Start from the bottom to build my career as a professional designer.

### Education

Saint Joseph III Kindergarten School, Malang (Graduated 1999) Saint Joseph III Primary School, Malang (Graduated 2005) Saint Joseph II Junior High School, Malang (Graduated 2008) Saint Joseph Senior High School, Malang (Graduated 2011) University of Surabaya, Engineering Faculty, Product Design and Management, Surabaya (Graduated 2016)





# **Experiences**

Champion of dance competition UBAYA Maharu Cup 2011 representing Engineering Faculty:

Member of Kelompok Studi Mahasiswa (KSM) in publication and documentation division period 2011-2012;

Member of Unit Kegiatan Mahasiswa (UKM) Tari in Hip Hop division period 2011-2012;

Leader of Unit Kegiatan Mahasiswa (UKM) Tari period 2013-2014;

Partisipant in International Furniture&Craft Fair Indonesia (IFFINA) 2014 in Jakarta by bring and show up my TRATAG bamboo chair product;

Committee of many event in UBAYA such as Maniac 2012, Bio Event, UBAYA CUP 2013, PARTY 2014, Sarasehan FIK 2013, Maharu Cup 2014, etc.

Champion of Indepedence Day 2 on 2 All Style Battle Dance competition in Malang Town Square on August 16th 2015;

Participant of Heroes Dance Camp 2014 in Batu City on December 2014;

Performer in Ciputra Dance Festival 2014 in Ciputra Hall, Surabaya.



